
 
711 

 

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes from the Meeting of the Standards Committee held on Thursday, 
25th January, 2024 at 9.30 am in the Assembly Room, Town Hall, Saturday 

Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ 
 

PRESENT: Councillor A Ware (Chair) 
Councillors B Ayres, S Nash and S Ring 

 
Subject Member: 
Borough Councillor S Nash (left the hearing at 10.10 am) 
 
Representatives for the Subject Member: 
Mr P Brien (left the hearing at 10.10 am) 
Mr I Parker (left the hearing at 10.10 am) 
 
Councillors in support of Councillor Nash: 
Councillor M de Whalley 
Councillor J Moriarty 
Councillor T Parish 
  
Officers: 
James Arrandale, Deputy Monitoring Officer 
Wendy Vincent, Democratic Services Officer 
 
Independent Person: 
Amanda Orchard 
 
Investigating Officer: 
Alex Oram 
 
Assistant to the Investigating Officer: 
Mark Bridges 
 
Councillors attending under Standing Order 34: 
Councillor A Kemp 
 
 

1   TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE HEARING  
 

RESOLVED:  Councillor A Ware be appointed as Chair for the 
Hearing. 
 

2   APOLOGIES  
 

There were no apologies for absence. 
 



 
712 

 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

There were no apologies for absence. 
 

4   REQUEST FROM COUNCILLOR NASH  

 
Click here to view a recording of this item on You Tube 
 
The Chair advised that the Panel was aware of a request received from 
Councillor Nash to have two members of the public. 
 
The Chair invited the Independent Person to give a view. 
 
Advice given by the Independent Person 
 
The Independent Person explained that the Panel received a written 
request from Councillor Nash received on 24 January 2024.  The 
Independent Person’s provided advice and explained the Panel did not 
have to consider the request buy may wish to.   
 
The Independent Person provided information on the request from 
Councillor Nash on having two individuals as McKenzie friends.  She 
stated that McKenzie friends are individuals that attend court for 
somebody in the family court because proceedings in the family court 
were closed.  In criminal courts any member of the public may attend.  
The individual has the right to apply for a McKenzie friend and it is up 
to the court to decide whether or not to grant that application. 
 
The Independent Person stated that this was not a criminal court and 
the Panel was not bound by the same rules, but the Panel may wish to 
consider following the principles of what goes on within the court 
process.  If the Panel determined to follow the principles her advice 
would be that Councillor Nash makes a verbal application/request to 
the Panel, and details why he feels it is necessary and proportionate. 
 
The Independent Person explained that she had never known an 
application for two individuals to be present as McKenzie friends, only 
one, and would therefore consider asking Councillor Nash to make a 
request for one only and added that it was doubtful that an application 
for two would meet the “necessary and proportionate” test. She 
suggested that the Panel may then wish to ask if anyone in the room 
had any objections, and that the Panel may then wish to consider in 
private deliberation, as per the court process, whether what Councillor 
Nash has requested is necessary and proportionate.  She added that 
the Panel may also wish to consider the risk of having members of the 
public involved.  Members of the public are not bound by the same 
Codes of Conduct and suchlike that other people in the room may be.  
The Panel may decide that the risks can be mitigated in which case 
that is acceptable. 
 

Click%20here%20to%20view%20a%20recording%20of%20this%20item%20on%20You%20Tube


 
713 

 

The Panel must ensure that there is no inference drawn from the 
individuals taking part in the process, either a negative or positive 
inference.  It was explained that whatever the Panel decided, reasons 
should be given for the decision whether they granted or refused the 
application in interests of fairness and that it may set a precedent for a 
future hearing.  It would be useful to understand the decision-making 
process and give a degree of transparency for all concerned. 
 
The Independent Person explained that the Panel was not bound by 
the advice given but she had experience and knowledge of sitting in 
both criminal and family courts, and her advice followed the principles 
applied there. 
 
The Chair invited Councillor Nash to address the Panel. 
 
Councillor Nash explained that Mr Brien and Mr Parker had interests in 
the law and in business and they would bring different aspects to his 
defence, therefore he considered it appropriate to allow them both to 
attend. He also stated that they both had a deep knowledge of “what 
had gone on for the last ten years” in his dealings with the Council.  
Councillor Nash quoted Wikipedia on the origin of McKenzie friends in 
a divorce case, McKenzie v McKenzie. He stated that the Judge in the 
1969 case told the McKenzie friends to leave the court, but then in  
1970 the Court of Appeal ruled that the Judge’s intervention had 
deprived McKenzie of assistance to which he was entitled to and 
ordered a retrial.  Councillor Nash stated that it was on this basis that 
he had Mr Brien and Mr Parker to attend the hearing to assist him. 
 
The Chair advised that the Panel would retire with the assistance of the 
Independent Person and Deputy Monitoring Officer to consider the 
application. 
 
The Independent Person explained that for the purpose of 
transparency any advice given to the Panel would be outlined to those 
in attendance. 
 
The Panel retired at 9.53 am to consider the view of the 
Independent Person and reconvened at 10.06 am. 
 
The Independent Person explained that she had not said anything 
beyond the points as outlined above and added that she had guided 
the Panel through the process in terms of the considerations they might 
be minded to consider should they choose that route. 
 
The Chair advised that the Panel was not obliged to consider the 
request but had done so in the interests of fairness.  The Panel noted 
that the request was based on the McKenzie case which was a Court 
of Appeal case, and considered the current request was not relevant or 
proportionate, the reason being that this was not an Article 6 hearing 
within the Human Rights Act because of the lack of a serious sanction 
which the Councillor could be subject to.  The Panel had taken note of 



 
714 

 

the advice from the Independent Person regarding risk and considered 
it not to be appropriate that the two members of public remain as 
Councillor Nash’s representatives. The Chair requested that the two 
gentlemen move to the public gallery. 
 
Councillor Nash asked if he could respond.  
 
The Independent Person advised that the decision of the Panel should 
be final and there was no right of appeal but the Panel may wish to 
give Councillor Nash the opportunity to speak. 
 
Councillor Nash disputed the Panel’s view that this was not an Article 6 
hearing. He stated that the LGA’s guide for dealing with code of 
conduct complaints stated it was an Article 6 hearing, and he was 
entitled to a fair trial.  If the Panel removed Mr Brien and Mr Parker 
from the trial it would diminish his defence. 
 
The Chair advised Councillor Nash it was not a trial. 
 
Councillor Nash stated it was a hearing and came under Article 6. 
 
The Chair advised that the Panel had considered the request seriously 
and the Panel’s decision must be final and had taken the advice of the 
Independent Person. 
 
Councillor Nash stated he did not consent to the trial. Councillor Nash 
added that he considered the hearing would be unlawful if it 
proceeded, on the basis that the Panel had diminished his defence. He 
therefore said he would leave and advised the Panel that any decision 
the Panel made would be considered unlawful. 
 
Councillor Nash left the hearing at 10.10 am. 
 
The Chair advised that the Panel would adjourn to obtain advice from 
the Independent Person and the Deputy Monitoring Officer. 
 
The Panel adjourned at 10.11 am and reconvened at 10.20 am. 
 
The Chair announced that the Panel’s decision was that it had the 
authority to proceed in the absence of Councillor Nash.  Councillor 
Ring proposed the Panel proceed which was seconded by Councillor 
Ayres and agreed by the Panel. 
 

5   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 
Click here to view a recording of this item on You Tube 
 
At the invitation of the Chair, the Democratic Services read out the 
resolution for the Panel to consider excluding the press and public from 
the hearing. 

Click%20here%20to%20view%20a%20recording%20of%20this%20item%20on%20You%20Tube


 
715 

 

 
Councillor Ring proposed that the press and public be excluded.  The 
proposal was seconded by Councillor Ayres and agreed by the Panel. 
 
The Chair invited the Panel to outline reasons why the press and public 
should be excluded. 
 
Councillor Ring explained that the hearing should proceed in exempt 
session because there were a number of references to individuals.  
Those individuals had no ability to defend their position or comment on 
accusations made and therefore he believed that if that information got 
into the public domain without defence those individuals would be 
prejudiced against and would have issues, for example via social 
media. 
 
Councillor Ayres concurred with the comments made by Councillor 
Ring and added that the investigation of the complaints had cost 
substantial ratepayers’ money already and there was no reason not to 
proceed with the hearing in Councillor Nash’s absence. 
 
The Deputy Monitoring Officer advised that the hearing would continue 
to be recorded and that no unauthorised recordings would be 
permitted. 
 
RESOLVED:  That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act, 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business on the grounds that it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act. 
 

6   TO CONSIDER THE LOCAL INVESTIGATION AS TO AN 
ALLEGATION AGAINST BOROUGH COUNCILLOR SIMON NASH  

 
At the invitation of the Chair, the Investigating Officer presented the 
report. 
 
The Investigating Officer responded to questions from the Panel and 
the Independent Person. 
 
The Independent Person provided advice to the Panel on the 
Investigating Officer’s report. 
 
The Investigating Officer summed up the complaint. 
 
The Panel adjourned at 11.36 am and reconvened at 12.30 pm. 
 
Three Borough Councillors addressed the Panel in support of 
Councillor Nash, in accordance with Procedural Orders made by the 
Panel in advance. 
 



 
716 

 

At 12.48 pm the Panel retired to consider the decision in private with 
the Deputy Monitoring Officer, the Independent Person and the 
Democratic Services Officer. 
 
The Panel reconvened at 2.25 pm. 
 
The Chair read out the decision of the Panel. 
 
The Chair confirmed that a formal decision notice would be prepared 
by the Deputy Monitoring Officer and published within 7 working days 
following the Hearing.  A copy could be sent to the complainants and to 
the Borough Councillor. 
 
The Chair also confirmed that the decision notice would be made 
available for public inspection and reported to the next meeting of the 
Standards Committee. 
 
 
The meeting closed at 2.25 pm 
 
 
 

 
 

 



717

Minute Item 6



718



719



720



721



722



723



724



725


	Minutes
	6 To consider the Local Investigation as to an allegation against Borough Councillor Simon Nash

